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The Honorable Kelly King
And Members of the Council

200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair King:

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VACANCY

In accordance with the Maui County Code, Section 2.41.040, I would like
to inform you of the following vacancy:

Commission On Children and Youth, due to the resignation of Justin
Bibee on February 22, 2019.

I have attached copy of his resignation letter.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please contact Community
Liaison Gladys Baisa at 270-8211 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

m

o
ni

<

m

a

flUcL? ?
MICHAEL P. VICTORINO

Mayor
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Mayors Office - resignation

From: Justin Bibee <Justin.Bibee@mail.sitedu>
To: "mayors.office@co.maui.hi.us" <mayors.office@co.maui.hi.us>
Date: 2/22/2019 2:18 AM

Subject: resignation

To Whom It May Concern,

I no longer live on Maul. Please accept this email as my resignation from the Commission on

Children and Youth effective immediately. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Justin

Justin D. Bibee, M.A.

PhD Student, Durban University of Technology

Returned Peace Corps Volunteer (Morocco 2014-2016)
www.iustinblbee.com
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